
AGENDA 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

PLANNING BOARD 
JANUARY 13, 2025 

 
This agenda is subject to change. 

 
Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Planning Board will hold the following meeting on Monday, 
January 13, 2025, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street, and 
beginning at 6:30PM local time.  
 
The Board will hold an agenda review session in the Second-Floor Meeting Room at 6:00PM. 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
CONTINUED HEARING 
 
Passero Associates, Pittsford Oaks Apartments 
Preliminary/Final Subdivision and Preliminary Site Plan 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NEW HEARING 
 
Thornton Engineering LLP, Warfle Subdivision 
Preliminary/Final Subdivision 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Approval of Minutes 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
The next scheduled meeting is for Monday, January 27, 2024. 



PROPOSED3 STORYRESIDENTIAL BUILDING

8 C
Y D

UM
PSTER

OHD
OHD

8 C
Y D

UM
PSTER

OF
FI

CE
 P

AR
K 

W
AY

(6
0'
 P

RI
VA

TE

DR
IV

E)

/ / / / / / / / / / /
/
/
/
/ / / / / /

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

///////////////
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
//////////////////////////////////

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

/ / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / /

/
/
/
/
/
/ / / / / / / / / / / / / / /

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

/ /
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/ / / /

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

///////////////////////////
/
/
/
/
//////////////

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/ / / / / / / / /

/
/
/
///

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
// / / / / / / / / / / / / / /

///////

/ / / / /
/
/
/
/

/
////

/
/
/
/

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

/////////////////////////
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

/ / / / / / / /
/
/
/

/ / / / / /
/ / / / / /

/
/ / / / / / / /

/ / /

////

STATE ROUTE 252 WEST JEFFERSON ROAD
(WIDTH VARIES)

ST
AT

E 
R
O

U
TE

 6
5 

SO
U

TH
 C

LO
VE

R
 S

TR
EE

T
(W

ID
TH

 V
AR

IE
S)

KI
TT

RE
DG

E 
DR

IV
E

S75°38'52"E  373.68'

S1°45'00"W  66.60'

BI-
LE

VE
L W

OO
D

FR
AM

E B
UIL

DI
NG

LO
WE

R L
EV

EL
 FF

E=
53

1.0

UP
PE

R L
EV

EL
 FF

E=
54

2.0 2 STORY WOOD
FRAME BUILDING

LOWER LEVEL FFE=519.2

UPPER LEVEL FFE=530.3

2 STORY WOOD
FRAME BUILDING

LOWER LEVEL FFE=520.4

MIDDLE LEVEL FFE=530.2

2 S
TO

RY
 W

OO
D

FR
AM

E B
UIL

DI
NG

LO
WE

R L
EV

EL
 FF

E=
51

9.2

UP
PE

R L
EV

EL
 FF

E=
53

0.3

00 5025 100

SCALE: 1"=50'

HORIZONTAL SCALE

50

Y:
\P

RO
JE

C
TS

-N
EW

\2
02

3\
20

23
35

54
\2

02
33

55
4.

00
01

\0
1_

C
A

D-
BI

M
-M

O
DE

LS
\C

IV
IL

\2
02

33
55

4.
01

_B
UI

LD
IN

G
 O

VE
RL

A
Y.

DW
G

   
 1

0/
1/

20
24

 4
:1

1 
PM

   
  S

ha
ri 

Kl
ei

s

SITE PLAN
OVERLAY

C 001

1" = 50'

No.
Revisions

ARTICLE 147 SECTION 7307. THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED
VIOLATION OF STATE EDUCATION LAW ARTICLE 145 SECTION 7209 AND
UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS TO THIS DRAWING IS IN

c

Date By Description

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

TOWN OF PITTSFORD
LOCATION SKETCH

N.T.S.

Project No.

Date

Drawing No.

Scale:

Town/City:
County: State:

Designed by
Project Manager
Principal-in-Charge

PASSERO ASSOCIATES

Client:

PASSERO ASSOCIATES
engineering

242 West Main Street Suite 100
Rochester, New York 14614

(585) 325-1000
Fax: (585) 325-1691

architecture

2851 Clover, LLC
2851 Monroe Avenue
Rochester, NY 14618
Phone: (585)-271-1111

David Cox, P.E.
Andrew Burns, P.E.

Shari Kleis

PITTSFORD OAKS

PITTSFORD
MONROE NEW YORK

20233554.0001

AUGUST 26, 2024

ARTICLE 147 SECTION 7307. THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED c

SITE

JEFFERSON   ROAD

TOBEY
VILLAGE RD

OFFICE PARK
WAY

TOBEYVILLAGE RD TOBEY RD

O
FF

IC
E

PA
RK

W
AY

KITTRED
G

E
D

RIV
E

C
LO

VER ST. RO
UTE 65

YMCA

LEGEND - SITE:

PROPOSED PARKING COUNT

PROPOSED BUILDING

PROPOSED CONCRETE

PROPOSED CURB

EXISTING CENTER LINE ROAD

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

SETBACK
PROPOSED EASEMENT LINE

PROPOSED SIGN

PROPOSED LIGHT POLE

RIGHT OF WAY

EXISTING EASEMENT LINE

EXISTING SIGN

14

PROPOSED FENCE

PROPOSED ACCESS RAMP

PROPOSED PAVEMENT STRIPING

PROPOSED BUILDING MOUNTED LIGHT

EXISTING BUILDING

R.O.W.

PROPOSED ASPHALT PAVEMENT

PROPOSED POROUS ASPHALT PAVEMENT

PROPOSED MILL AND RESURFACE LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY FRAME 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY FRAME & MASONRY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER & GROUP CONIFERS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER & GROUP CONIFERS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/A 163.02-1-24.2 N/F CL HOLDINGS LLC  20 TOBEY VILLAGE RD. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/A 163.02-1-32 N/F CL HOLDINGS LLC  10 OFFICE PARK WAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/A 163.02-1-25 N/F CL HOLDINGS LLC  90 OFFICE PARK WAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2867 CLOVER STREET N/F DROUIN LIVING TRUST T.A. NO. 163.02-1-022

AutoCAD SHX Text
#20 OFFICE PARK WAY N/F CL HOLDINGS LLC T.A. NO. 163.02-1-033 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO FRONTIER TELEPHONE PER L. 9148 D., P. 529

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO FRONTIER TELEPHONE PER L. 9106 D., P. 567

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO FRONTIER TELEPHONE PER L. 9584 D., P. 684

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO CLOVERWOOD DEVELOPMENT CORP. PER L. 8843 D., P. 226

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO RG&E & RTC PER L. 5798 D., P. 137

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCWA - NOT IN ABSTRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO TOWN OF PITTSFORD PER L. 9931 D., P. 614

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO MONROE COUNTY PER L. 9618 D., P. 580

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO M.C.W.A. PER L. 5214 D., P. 163

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO TOWN OF PITTSFORD PER L. 9931 D., P. 614

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO TOWN OF PITTSFORD PER L. 5214 D., P. 135

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO TOWN OF PITTSFORD PER L. 9931 D., P. 614

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCLOSED ENT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
252 4301 1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.A. NO. 163.02-1-23 L. 11846 D., P. 235 AREA = 1.157~ ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.A. NO. 163.02-1-24.11 L. 11846 D., P. 235 AREA = 5.333~ ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER EASEMENT TO THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LOT R-1 1 SINCLAIR DRIVE T.A. NO. 163.02-1-36 L. 11846 D., P. 244 36.555~ ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/18/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRC COMMENTS



Pittsford Oaks – Design Reviews Progressions 
 

 

July 19, 2023 

 

September 1, 2023 

 

November 8, 2023 

 

December 6, 2023 

 

March 21, 2024 

 

April 24, 2024 

 

October 15, 2024 

 

November 18, 2024 



GARAGE LEVEL

-12' - 0"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

ORIGINAL BUILDING HEIGHT

+ 573'

MIN. REQUIRED HEIGHT REDUCTION

60'-0"

+ 581'

38'-0"

17'-4"

9'
-5

 6
7/

12
8"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

A

A

A

A

A

A

02A DECEMBER 11, 2024
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
RENDERED ELEVATIONS

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

2
NORTH ELEVATION

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

1
EAST ELEVATION

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

3
NORTH COURTYARD EAST ELEVATION

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

6
WEST ELEVATION



GARAGE LEVEL

-12' - 0"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

02B DECEMBER 11, 2024
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
RENDERED ELEVATIONS

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

1
SOUTH ELEVATION



 

 

 

 December 19th DRB submission 



GARAGE LEVEL

-12' - 0"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

ORIGINAL BUILDING HEIGHT

+ 573'

MIN. REQUIRED HEIGHT REDUCTION

60'-0"

+ 581'

38'-0"

17'-4"

9'
-5

 6
7/

12
8"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

02C DECEMBER 11, 2024
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
ELEVATIONS

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

2
NORTH ELEVATION

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

1
EAST ELEVATION

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

3
NORTH COURTYARD EAST ELEVATION

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

6
WEST ELEVATION



GARAGE LEVEL

-12' - 0"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

02D DECEMBER 11, 2024
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
ELEVATIONS

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

1
SOUTH ELEVATION



03 DECEMBER 11, 2024
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
PERSEPCTIVE



04 DECEMBER 11, 2024
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
AXONOMETRIC



GARAGE LEVEL

-12' - 0"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

ORIGINAL BUILDING HEIGHT

+ 573'

MIN. REQUIRED HEIGHT REDUCTION

60'-0"

+ 581'

38'-0"

17'-4"

9'
-5

 6
7/

12
8"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

A

A

A

02A DECEMBER 11, 2024
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
RENDERED ELEVATIONS

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

2
NORTH ELEVATION

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

1
EAST ELEVATION

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

3
NORTH COURTYARD EAST ELEVATION

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

6
WEST ELEVATION



GARAGE LEVEL

-12' - 0"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

02B DECEMBER 11, 2024
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
RENDERED ELEVATIONS

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

1
SOUTH ELEVATION



GARAGE LEVEL

-12' - 0"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

ORIGINAL BUILDING HEIGHT

+ 573'

MIN. REQUIRED HEIGHT REDUCTION

60'-0"

+ 581'

38'-0"

17'-4"

9'
-5

 6
7/

12
8"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

02C DECEMBER 11, 2024
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
ELEVATIONS

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

2
NORTH ELEVATION

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

1
EAST ELEVATION

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

3
NORTH COURTYARD EAST ELEVATION

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

6
WEST ELEVATION



GARAGE LEVEL

-12' - 0"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

02D DECEMBER 11, 2024
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
ELEVATIONS

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

1
SOUTH ELEVATION



03 DECEMBER 11, 2024
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
PERSEPCTIVE



04 DECEMBER 11, 2024
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
AXONOMETRIC



STATE ROUTE 65 - SOUTH CLOVER STREET EXISTING GREEN SPACE TO REMAIN NEW BUILDING

+5
31

.0

+4
99

.0

+5
43

.0

NEW BUILDING -

COURTYARD OVER 

PARKING

+5
00

.0

N
E
W

 

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

EXISTING GREEN 

SPACE TO REMAIN

E
X

IS
T.

 

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

STATE ROUTE 65 - SOUTH CLOVER STREET NEW GREEN SPACE NEW BUILDING

+5
22

.0

+5
31

.0

+5
18

.5

+4
98

.0

N
E
W

 R
E
TA

IN
IN

G
 W

A
L
L

+5
00

.0

N
E
W

 

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

EXISTING GREEN 

SPACE TO REMAIN

E
X

IS
T.

 

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 G
R

E
E
N

 

S
P

A
C

E
 T

O
 R

E
M

A
IN

EXISTING GREEN SPACE TO REMAIN

EXISTING 

GARAGE TO 

REMAIN

+5
15

.0

+5
13

.0

EXISTING 2-STORY BRICK 
BUILDING (BEYOND)

STATE ROUTE 65 - SOUTH CLOVER STREET EXISTING GREEN SPACE TO REMAIN EXISTING 2-STORY BRICK BUILDING EXISTING GREEN SPACE TO REMAIN NEW GREEN SPACE NEW BUILDING

+5
22

.0

+5
31

.0

+5
19

.0

+5
13

.0

+5
09

.5

+4
99

.0

+5
42

.0

PARKING AREAN
E
W

 R
E
TA

IN
IN

G
 W

A
L
L

+5
00

.0

N
E
W

 

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

EXISTING GREEN 

SPACE TO REMAIN

N

SECTION 1

SECTION 2

SECTION 3

01 OCTOBER 1, 2024
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
SITE SECTIONS

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'
1/16" = 1'-0"

1
SITE SECTION - AT NORTHEAST CORNER

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'
1/16" = 1'-0"

2
SITE SECTION - THROUGH EAST WING AT EXISTING GARAGE

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'
1/16" = 1'-0"

3
SITE SECTION - THROUGH EAST WING AT EXISTING ADJACENT BRICK BUILDING

N.T.S.

SITE SECTION LEGEND



STATE ROUTE 65 -

SOUTH CLOVER STREET

EXISTING GREEN SPACE TO REMAIN NEW BUILDING

+5
31

.0

+4
99

.0

+5
43

.0

NEW BUILDING -

COURTYARD OVER 

PARKING

+5
00

.0
N

E
W

 S
ID

E
W

A
LKEXISTING GREEN 

SPACE TO REMAIN

E
X

IS
T.

 S
ID

E
W

A
LK

+5
43

.0

+5
42

.0

+5
43

.0
 ±

NEW BUILDING NEW PARKING

EXISTING GREEN 

SPACE TO REMAIN

EXISTING GREEN 

SPACE TO REMAIN

G
R

E
E
N

 S
P

A
C

E

EXISTING 1-STORY 

COMMERCIAL 

BUILDING

N

SECTION 1

SECTION 2

SECTION 3

01B OCTOBER 1, 2024
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
SITE SECTIONS

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/32" = 1'-0"

1
SITE SECTION - AT NORTHEAST CORNER

N.T.S.

SITE SECTION LEGEND





 

Page 1 of 8 
 

      January 13, 2025 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

PLANNING BOARD 
RESOLUTION 

300 Tobey Village Road (Pittsford Oaks) 
Preliminary Site Plan & Preliminary/Final Subdivision 

Tax Parcels #163.02-1-24.111, 163.02-1-23.1, 163.02-1-36 
Tobey PUD Parcels #8, 12, 7  

 
 WHEREAS, Passero Associates, as agent for 2851 Clover, LLC (“applicant”), has made application for 
Preliminary Site Plan and Preliminary/Final Subdivision approval for the construction of a 175-unit market rate 
apartment building at 2851 Clover Street (300 Tobey Village Road), with last revised application materials 
received October 24, 2024; and 
   

WHEREAS this is a Type I Action pursuant to SEQRA 6 NYCRR § 617.6(b) and the Town Board, as 
lead agency, conducted a coordinated review and issued a negative declaration on May 7, 2024; and 

 
 WHEREAS, a public hearing was duly advertised and held on July 8, 2024, and continued through 
January 13, 2025, at which time it was closed, and public comment was incorporated into the public record; 
and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, upon consideration by the Planning Board, of all written and oral submissions and 
testimony by the applicant, appropriate agencies, and the public, the Planning Board having given this matter 
due deliberation and consideration; it is 

 
RESOLVED, that the Planning Board of the Town of Pittsford grants Preliminary Site Plan and 

Preliminary/Final Subdivision approval based upon the following Findings of Fact and subject to compliance 
with the following Conditions of Approval:  

 
FINDINGS OF FACT 

 
1. This application is subject to the Tobey Planned Unit Development (PUD) rezoning approval granted by the 

Town Board on May 7, 2024 (Local Law No. 4 of 2024). This local law limits the market rate apartment 
building up to 175 units and a maximum gross square footage of 287,000 square feet. The Planning Board 
submission made October 24, 2024, indicates a proposed total of 175 units and 285,379+/- square feet. 
The local law requires unit counts to be reasonably similar to 16 studios, 102 one-bedroom, 45 two-
bedroom, and 12 three-bedroom units. The Planning Board submission made October 24, 2024, indicates 
a total of 16 studios, 102 one-bedroom, 45 two-bedroom, and 12 three-bedroom units.  
 

2. The local law includes the requirement of 1.75 parking spaces per unit. It is presumed that this parking ratio 
will facilitate 100% off street parking for the apartments.  

 
3. The project area includes a 5.333+/- acre portion of Parcel 8, a 1.157+/- acre portion of Parcel 12, and a 

0.518 +/- acre portion of Parcel 7, totaling 7.008 +/- acres. The project also may include an agreement with 
Cloverwood Senior Living for use and maintenance of buffer plantings on the Cloverwood property.  

 
4. The project area is immediately adjacent to 2867 Clover Street, a locally designated historic landmark and 

eligible landmark for listing on the New York State Register of Historic Places. The New York State Division 
for Historic Preservation of the Office of Parks, Recreation, and Historic Preservation (OPRHP) has 
submitted letters dated February 7, 2024, and August 20, 2024, stating that the project will have No 
Adverse Impact on historic resources provided that a portion of the existing mature tree canopy will be 
retained as a vegetative buffer between the project and 2867 Clover Street. The site plan submitted on 
August 26, 2024, was reviewed by The New York State Division for Historic Preservation of the Office of 
Parks, Recreation, and Historic Preservation. 

 



 

Page 2 of 8 
 

5. The new apartment building is proposed 41 feet from the property line, making it approximately 91 feet to 
the historic home at 2867 Clover Street.  

 
6. This application includes the demolition of the Barn Bazaar buildings and former Five-Star Bank building. 
 
7. Site walks with Planning Board, Environmental Board, and Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 

(DRHPB) members were conducted on August 23, 2024, and September 4, 2024, in which the Developer, 
Contractor, Town Staff, and Town Review Engineer were present. Corners of the proposed building, 
parking areas, and clearing limits were staked for review. Balloons were flown on September 4, 2024, to 
indicate approximate building height to help understand the visual impacts of the proposed structure. The 
Developer, Contractor, Town Staff, and DRHPB members attended the walk and took pictures from 
different viewpoints. 

 
8. A Traffic Impact Report (TIR) dated October 31, 2023, and updated in July 2024, was submitted to the New 

York State Department of Transportation for review. A response received August 20, 2024, requested an 
updated study to support the applicant’s recommendations of lowering the speed limit on Jefferson Road 
and Clover Street to 40 MPH, reviewing signal timing at Jefferson Road/Clover Street and Jefferson 
Road/Tobey Village Road/YMCA intersections, and installing a flashing yellow arrow for left-hand turns at 
Jefferson Road/Clover Street intersection. A revised TIR was submitted on August 26, 2024. 

 
9. The applicant provided additional traffic study information from NYSDOT and a letter from Passero 

Associates on August 29, 2024. In 2023, NYSDOT did an evaluation of Clover Street to determine if 
lowering the speed limit was warranted, in which it determined lowering the speed limit was not warranted. 
It is noted that the Planning Board and the Town Staff do not agree with the NYSDOT findings. 

 
10. This approval includes the Preliminary/Final Resubdivision of a 0.5+/- acre parcel from the Cloverwood 

parent parcel #163.02-1-36, and the combining of 2851 Clover Street with a portion of Parcel 12, Tax #s 
163.02-1-24.111 and 163.02-1-23.1. 

 
11. The Development Review Committee (DRC) responses to questions and comments about the site plan 

meeting specific NYS Building and Fire Codes will require external review. The Planning Board does not 
support the granting of NYS variances from Building and Fire Codes.  

 
12. The apartment building will be re-numbered from 2851 Clover Street to 300 Tobey Village Road. The Town 

will correspond with applicable agencies regarding this address change following Preliminary Site Plan 
approval. 

 
13. This application was submitted to Monroe County Department of Planning & Development (PT24005) and 

review comments were received June 10, 2024. Comments were incorporated into the DRC report, dated 
July 3, 2024. 

 
14. The Planning Board acknowledges that the proposed 175-unit, market rate apartment building has raised 

public and DRHPB member concerns of its possible impacts due to the building’s overall size, massing, 
height, and unit count. Each of these concerns could result in undesirable impacts to the character of the 
Town and the historic home on Clover Street. The Planning Board feels that the most important potential 
impact to address is the building’s height and massing as viewed from the historic home and the 
intersection of Clover Street and West Jefferson Road. The Planning Board recommends a substantial 
reduction in the overall height of the eastern side of the building from behind the historic home to the 
northern end. The DRHPB should give careful consideration to the building’s proposed elevations.   

 
15. The size, scale, and mass of the building was relatively unchanged from the original Town Board 

submission in November 2023. The DRHPB has identified building characteristics that can be modified to 
help address those concerns. The DRHPB provided the following comments from their September 12,  
2024 meeting in regard to changes that would reduce the building’s impacts: 

 



 

Page 3 of 8 
 

A. The massing is too large 
I. The +/- 400’ long legs of the “H” forming the East and West Elevation of this development needs to 

be broken up with big moves (changes in depth and height) to reduce the massing. 
II. Suggestions we see as possible options to achieve this are: 

i. Reduce some areas by a minimum of a full story (11’) 
ii. Think about moving the eave line along the elevation by introducing details of mansard roofs 

etc. 
B. Building NE corner at intersection of Clover and Jefferson 

I. The maximum height for at least +/- 60’ length of building needs to be at the previously approved 
height of 573’ above sea level and not as the currently shown ridge height at 590’ above sea level. 

C. Site section 
I. Provide a site section from Clover St. through the historic property depicting the historic home in 

elevation including the garage elevation, through the entire project site including the bank building 
on the west side. 

 
16. The applicant appeared again before the DRHPB on October 10, 2024, and building adjustments were 

discussed and modified renderings were presented. The following comments were generated by the 
DRHPB on October 22, 2024, and forwarded to the applicant on October 23, 2024: 

 
A. After further discussion and reflection at the board meeting, we hope the Planning Board will hold off on 

preliminary approval until the developer submits at least one more round of elevations.  
B. The developer’s recent presentation demonstrated that they can react to our specific suggestions (i.e., 

focus on just the one end that was most problematic) but their redesign is still 3 stories high, and they 
made no changes to the rest of the building to integrate the changes. We are still awaiting a cohesive 
solution that might impact the unit count and therefore possibly the parking requirements. We said they 
were on the right track - but they have taken only a small step towards a possible approach that will reduce 
the massing as requested.  

C. As mentioned above we think they need to re-examine the whole project in terms of massing, height, 
repetition, materials and develop a cohesive approach. We mentioned that the H design worked for 
Cloverwood (previous senior housing option) but now with increased height this is creating a substantial 
mass. While the project does have some vertical elements to break up the overall mass there is an 
underlying 'pancaking' or 'banding' that at the scale of this building is overwhelming.  Everything lines up 
horizontally meaning the stone/concrete base of one story, the next single story of a darker gray material 
and then the upper two stories of lighter gray. In addition, all the trim lines, eave lines, roof lines all follow 
and are monotonous.  They could break up the overall large massing of the building by playing with the 
'banding' it could help the appearance that there are smaller masses of building. 

D. We also mentioned to maybe explore more drastic interventions along the +/- 400’ long building such as 
removing a few units over 1, 2 or three stories to the double loaded hallway (this would bring daylight in the 
enormous, long internal hallway) and maybe 1 or 2 units wide (varying in the approach) would create a 
relief possible necessary to help make the mass make less imposing. 
 

17. The applicant met with the DRHPB on November 14, 2024, to further discuss building adjustments that 
would address the concerns identified during the initial review of the building and the follow up meetings 
held on September 12th and October 10th. At the November 14th DRHPB meeting, it was acknowledged by 
the Board that additional adjustments were necessary.  
 

18. The applicant revised the building elevations and made a presentation at the December 5th DRHPB 
meeting. There was Board consensus that the design was moving in the right direction and that the latest 
elevations depicted the best iteration of the building to date. However, the Board was divided between 
those who were confident that further design modifications made after the Planning Board grants 
Preliminary Site Plan approval for the project would be acceptable to the DRHPB during its formal review 
process, and those who felt that more big moves to reduce the overall mass of the building were needed 
before the DRHPB could recommend that the Planning Board should move forward with vote on 
Preliminary Site Plan approval. 

 



 

Page 4 of 8 
 

19. The applicant revised and returned at the December 19, 2024, DRHPB meeting. Changes to the elevations 
included the introduction of decorative elements at the garage level, the use of more flat roofs, and the 
addition of more design changes to break up the uniformity of the building’s facades. The Board 
commented that while it recognized that the changes made were in the right direction, the changes made 
were minimal and served to make the building appear smaller than it actually would be. Bigger moves and 
bigger reductions, the Board opined, could go a long way in showing how the massing and volume of the 
building could be reduced. 

 
20. The Planning Board acknowledges that progress has been made on the scale and massing of the building 

but supports additional modifications that may be required by the DRHPB that will further reduce the scale 
and massing of the building.  
 

21. It is possible that building design and roofline changes will reduce the total number of apartment units to 
less than 175. At the time of this decision, the number of units has not been finalized.  

 
22. The Town Supervisor received notice, dated November 29, 2024, of a public hearing to be held at Town 

Hall by the County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency (“COMIDA”) on December 9, 2024, to 
consider COMIDA’s granting of financing assistance in the form of sales and use tax exemptions, a 
mortgage recording tax exemption, and a partial real property tax abatement for the applicant’s project, 
consistent with COMIDA’s housing policy. The housing policy has a requirement that all projects for market 
rate housing include a set aside of at least 20% of the total number of units to be “affordable,” meaning 
units for households whose income is between 60% and 80% of the Rochester, New York Metropolitan 
Statistical area median household income based on HUD Home income limits. 

 
23. The Town has obtained a copy of the applicant’s COMIDA application for assistance. The application 

states, in part, that the project “was designed around the desires of the town of Pittsford to allow for the first 
affordable workforce housing in Pittsford,” and “incorporat[es] the wishes of the town board of Pittsford to 
incorporate affordable housing.” This is wholly incorrect. The Town Board at no point expressed an 
intention of below-market-rate units being a part of this project. Its amendments to the PUD, and the terms 
of the PUD as amended, contain no such provision, but rather the opposite. 

 
24. The applicant’s application to the Town for this project has at all times been for “market rate” housing, 

which the Town has reasonably interpreted to mean all units for rent at the Town of Pittsford market rate for 
every unit, without adjustment based on household income or statistical area median household income or 
any other adjustment intended to reduce pricing below market rate or having that effect. 

 
25.  At no time has the application material revealed any proposal to build any portion of the units as 

“affordable” under COMIDA’s definition. All notices given by the Town for any public meetings or hearings 
on the project described the housing as market rate, without any reference of a set aside for below-market-
rate housing. At those public meetings or hearings, the applicant never divulged its intention to set aside a 
portion of its housing for rental below market rate. And the Town Board zoning approval for the project did 
not incorporate any intention or requirement for below-market-rate housing for any portion of the project. 

 
26. As a result of the comments received at the December 9, 2024 Town Hall public meeting, COMIDA at its 

December 17, 2024 board meeting adopted a resolution which waived the set aside requirement for below-
market-rate rental in its housing policy, refrained from granting any partial real property tax abatement for 
the applicant’s project, and granted the applicant sales and use tax exemption benefits up to $1,447,440 
and a mortgage tax exemption up to $285,000 (for total financial assistance of up to $1,727,440). 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 5 of 8 
 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
 
1. Subject to compliance with or resolution of the DRC comments dated July 3, 2024 and the applicant’s 

written responses dated July 18, 2024, and August 26, 2024, unless otherwise specified herein. 
 
2. Per the local law, the apartment building’s appearance, including rooflines, materials, and colors, is subject 

to approval by the DRHPB. 
 

3. A Letter of Credit will be necessary for portions of the project, including but not limited to maintenance and 
inspections of the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP), sanitary and storm sewers, sewer 
inspection fees, sidewalks, and landscaping adjacent to Clover Street, West Jefferson Road, Tobey Village 
Road, Cloverwood Senior Living, and landscaping installed to buffer the historic home. Details will be 
established as part of Final Site Plan review.  

 
4. Following a site visit, it has been discovered that unpermitted demolition has already begun. A demolition 

permit is required prior to continued demolition of the Barn Bazaar buildings and former Five-Star Bank 
buildings and associated clearing of vegetation. Demolition and construction work involving overly 
disruptive equipment shall be limited to weekdays from 7AM to 5PM to reduce noise impacts to adjacent 
neighborhoods. 

 
5. A demolition permit will include only the demolition of the existing buildings, clearing of vegetation inside 

the Barn Bazaar courtyard, and within 25 feet of the existing structures. Clearing adjacent to the garage at 
2867 Clover Street is limited to the minimum necessary to demolish the Barn Bazaar building. Existing 
utilities must be protected except for the disconnection of service lines to the buildings. Earth moving, 
grading, and asphalt or curb removal is not permitted.  

 
6. A Pre-Fire Plan, as required by Chapter 33 of the NYS Fire Code, must be submitted prior to the issuance 

of a demolition or building permit. 
 

7. Town Code 185-194 (C) states, “All projects shall have landscaping equal to a minimum expenditure of 1% 
of the total project cost. Landscaping shall be considered as any living plant but shall not include 
excavating, earthmoving, fill, grading or paving associated with normal requirements of building.” There is a 
calculation associated with determining the 1%, which is 2.5 times the published wholesale cost of the 
plants. This covers the cost of installation and 2-year guarantee for the plants. A calculation must be 
provided for Planning Board review as part of Final Site and Landscaping Plan submission. 

 
8. The Developer shall not disturb greater than five acres of soil at any one time without prior written 

authorization from NYSDEC or the jurisdictional MS4. A 5-acre waiver is required from the Town of 
Pittsford (MS4) and is to be included within the SWPPP prior to submission of the NOI to NYSDEC.  

 
9. The utility plan must note that the Town can require the replacement of the porous pavement and its base if 

it does not function as designed or loses stormwater infiltration capability. Please add this note prior to 
Final Site Plan submission.  

 
10. Decisions regarding the requirement of electric car chargers, locations, and electric meters will be reviewed 

as part of Final Site Plan review.  
 
11. The geometries and clearances associated with the central entrance and canopy will be reviewed as part 

of Final Site Plan review.  
 

12. Notes regarding Tobey Village Road repair/reconstruction will be reviewed as part of Final Site Plan 
review. 

 
13. The dumpster and compactor area are subject to further review; specifically, adjustments in orientation, 

screening, and requirements to connect dumpster surface drainage to the sanitary sewer.  



 

Page 6 of 8 
 

 
14. Please add a note to plans to indicate that excess snow will be removed from the property. 

 
15. Final Site Plan signage details must remove lighting from signage that is not permitted to be lit, per Town 

Board amended Tobey PUD regulations. Details can include a rendering, but must also include materials, 
square footage, dimensions (height, length, width), and footings, where applicable. The appearance of 
signage is subject to DRHPB approval. Final renderings should be presented to the DRHPB for approval 
prior to Planning Board signature.  

 
16. Lighting for the site, including building-mounted lighting, will receive further review as part of Final Site Plan 

review. Details/cut sheets for all lighting must be submitted with the Final Site Plan application. 
 

17. Exterior building features including the generator, pavilions, pergolas, fire pits and similar, are subject to 
building permit review. Final Site Plans should note the approximate size and locations of these features, 
but specific details will not be required until building permits are applied for.  

 
18. The Tobey PUD general requirements include that “street trees will be required.” Before Final Site Plan 

submission, landscaping plans should be reviewed against the Town Board’s decision to ensure it is 
achieving the specific goals outlined in the Tobey PUD amendment approval.  

 
19. Final clearing limits will be established with Final Site Plan landscaping review and approval.  

 
20. Prior to Final Site Plan application, easements and/or agreements must be in place to ensure new 

landscaping and existing trees/vegetation are preserved and maintained to function as buffering on the 
Cloverwood property south of the 54-car parking lot.  

 
21. Final Site Plan application must include specific provisions to protect each of the adjacent private 

properties, such as copies of encroachment agreements and construction fencing, including Cloverwood 
Senior Living, 2867 Clover Street, and the Pittsford Federal Credit Union (PFCU). It appears that crossing 
of property lines will be necessary for Cloverwood and PFCU.  

 
22. Details regarding the sidewalk construction adjacent to Tobey Village Road must be resolved prior to the 

Final Site Plan submission. 
 

23. The underground parking layout is subject to further review by the Planning Board. Dead-end aisles should 
be eliminated where possible. The gross square footage of the building must include the lower-level 
parking area.  

 
24. As part of Final Site Plan review, the Planning Board will determine if the proposed apartment building 

meets the proposed multi-family code requirements included in the Town’s Zoning Code update. 
 

25. Subject to granting applicable easements to the Town of Pittsford, including but not limited to stormwater 
maintenance access, storm sewers, and sanitary sewers.  

 
26. The Town will require a grit trap and oil-water separator, if deemed necessary.  

 
27. This approval is subject to verification of sewer capacity. Information was provided to the Design Engineer 

on August 20, 2024. 
 

28. Subject to resolution of Town Review Engineer comments dated August 30, 2024.    
 

29. Subject to review and approval of the project SWPPP by the Town’s Review Engineer, including drainage 
from the PFCU property.  

 
30. Subject to review of stormwater facilities’ spillways. 



 

Page 7 of 8 
 

 
31. Retaining wall details must be submitted with the Final Site Plan application to understand the disturbance 

area while constructing the wall.  
 
32. Plans must note, “The earthwork for the project is intended to balance. If it is discovered that there is an 

earth surplus or shortage, the Town must be notified by the Design Engineer and follow up information will 
be required prior to moving materials on or offsite.”   

 
33. Construction sequencing will be reviewed as part of Final Site Plan review.  

 
34. Pittsford Sewer Department entrance fees will be due prior to the Sewer Department signatures on final 

approved plans.  
 
35. Final Site Plan submission shall include a letter outlining how these Conditions of Approval have been 

addressed and shall include details of where each resolution can be found (i.e. notation of the plan sheet). 
An inadequate letter will result in a rejection of Final Site Plan application. 

 
36. Subject to applicable regulatory approvals, including but not limited to: Pittsford Commissioner of Public 

Works, Pittsford Sewer Department, Monroe County Water Authority, NYSDOT, MCHD, and the Town 
Review Engineer. 

 
37. A building permit from the Town Building Department will be required prior to commencement of any and 

all construction of the apartment building. 
 

38. The Town’s standard Recreation Fund Fee is applicable for each new unit. This fee is currently $1,000.00 
per unit and is collected upon the issuance of a building permit. 

 
39. Outstanding Engineering Review Fees (ERF) must be resolved prior to Final Site Plan submission. In 

anticipation for Final Site Plan review, additional ERF monies will be collected at time of Final Site Plan 
submission. 

 
40. This Preliminary Site Plan and Preliminary/Final Subdivision approval is contingent upon the applicant, its 

affiliates, and/or its successors-in-interest, refraining from (a) applying to any third party, including COMIDA 
or any governmental entity, agency of government or any non-governmental entity or agency for any 
incentive, grant, tax abatement or other preference or benefit of any manner or description whatsoever that 
would or could require any set aside or reservation of any portion of housing units comprising the project 
for pricing below market rate (collectively “Incentive”); or (b) receiving any such Incentive. For purposes of 
this section, “market rate” shall mean the fair market value for every unit without adjustment based on 
household income level or statistical area median household income or any other adjustment intended to 
reduce pricing below fair market value or having that effect. Failure to comply with this condition may result 
in the revocation of this Preliminary Site Plan and Preliminary/Final Subdivision approval, the denial or 
revocation of any Final Site Plan approval for this project, the denial or revocation of any permit authorizing 
any demolition or building for this project, the issuance of a stop work order for any work proceeding on the 
project, and other enforcement measures authorized by law. 
 

The within Resolution was motioned by Planning Board Member  , seconded by Planning Board 
Member   , and voted upon by members of the Planning Board as follows: 
 
David Jefferson  
Paul Alguire   
John Halldow     
Kevin Morabito    
Paula Liebschutz    
Hali Buckley   
John Limbeck   



 

Page 8 of 8 
 

 
Adopted by the Planning Board on January 13, 2025. 
 
________________________ 
April Zurowski, Planning Assistant  































3

Warfle Subdivision

74 East Park Road
Town of Pittsford

Monroe County, NY

Consultant Engineers

30 Assembly Drive, Suite 106
Mendon, New York 14506
Tel. 585-624-4810

Site Plan

1 S-1



3

Warfle Subdivision

74 East Park Road
Town of Pittsford

Monroe County, NY

Consultant Engineers

30 Assembly Drive, Suite 106
Mendon, New York 14506
Tel. 585-624-4810

2 D-1

Miscellaneous
Details



3

Warfle Subdivision

74 East Park Road
Town of Pittsford

Monroe County, NY

Consultant Engineers

30 Assembly Drive, Suite 106
Mendon, New York 14506
Tel. 585-624-4810

3 D-2

Miscellaneous
Details



Page 1 of 2 
 

January 8, 2025 
 

TOWN OF PITTSFORD  
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE – Planning Comments 

For Planning Board Meeting 1/13/25 
 

SUBJECT:  Warfle Subdivision (Resubdivision of Schoen and Smead Subdivision) 
Preliminary/Final Subdivision 
74 East Park Road  
Tax Parcel #151.20-2-65 

 
The Town of Pittsford Development Review Committee (DRC) has reviewed the subject application.  
The following points have been identified for Planning Board consideration:  
 
A written response to these comments must be provided for Planning Board and DRC review 
prior to a decision on this application. A digital copy of this document will be provided so that it 
may be incorporated into the response.  

 
PLANNING AND ZONING ISSUES: 

GENERAL 
 
1. This application proposes to split the 1.5-acre parcel addressed as 74 East Park Road into a 0.578-

acre parcel with the existing home and a 0.922-acre vacant buildable lot. The property is zoned 
Residential Neighborhood (RN). Per Town Code Section 185-18, subdivision potential of a lot 
without the creation of a new public or private road shall be determined based on its context to its 
adjacent lots. Using this code section calculation, the minimum lot size requires 0.38 acres. Both 
proposed lots will be larger than the minimum. (DPW) 

 
2. This is an unlisted action pursuant to SEQRA. The Planning Board will proceed with a single-agency 

review. A Part II EAF short form should be completed by the Planning Board prior to a decision on 
this application. (DPW)  

 
3. As proposed, disturbances will not be in excess of one acre. Therefore, a SWPPP is not required, 

but erosion and sediment control measures should be noted on the grading plan. (DPW) 
 

4. The NYS Canal Corporation (NYSCC) was contacted regarding the “NYS Canal Overflow or 
Flowage Area per L95 M P74” area that covers almost half of the existing lot. David Boshart, of 
NYSCC, stated in an email on March 8, 2022, that the group has authority to flood the property for 
canal purposes and that the owner may construct within this area at his/her own risk. Mr. Boshart 
stated, “…the Canal Corp does not object to the owner of the property building a new home on it.” 
The County Survey Offices’ initial review of the subdivision plat map did not identify this as an issue. 
(DPW) 

 
5. The “NYS Canal Overflow or Flowage Area per L95 M P74” was established prior to 1922 and does 

not appear to take topography into account. The new home is proposed to be higher than 460 feet 
above sea level. All of the surrounding developed area is lower than the proposed elevation of the 
new home. (DPW)  
  

6. The address for the new home will be 78 East Park Road. The Town will correspond with applicable 
agencies regarding this address change following subdivision approval. (DPW) 

 
7. Please explain the intent of the proposed Monroe County Water Authority easement. If the easement 

is not required by MCWA, please remove it from the subdivision plans, as there is existing watermain 
on the north side of East Park Road. (DPW) 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 
8. The Planning Board has previously required pedestrian access easements along road frontages as 

part of the subdivision review process. Please include a 15-foot-wide sidewalk/trail easement along 
the frontage of the entirety of the parcels, extending from the eastern property line at 70/74 East 
Park Road to the western property line of the proposed vacant lot (78 East Park Road). While at this 
time there are no plans for a sidewalk or trail in this location, one or both may become necessary in 
the future. (DPW)  

 
SANITARY 
 
9. Sewer Entrance Fees and Connection Fees will be required at the time of Sewer Department final 

subdivision signature. (PSD) 
 

10. Please provide an estimated lateral invert elevation at the proposed connection to the sanitary sewer 
main. (TRE) 

 
11. At the proposed sanitary sewer lateral, please add a note that states, “Prior to starting the proposed 

lateral connection to the Town sewer main, the Pittsford Department of Public Works/Sewer 
Department shall be contacted to inspect the connection.” (DPW) 
 

STORMWATER 
 

12. At the southwest corner of the proposed home, a cellar drain discharge pipe is depicted. Please 
identify size and type of pipe material, and proposed slope of this pipe on the plan. Also, please 
identify if this will be a sump pump discharge or a gravity drain from the basement/foundation? Is it 
possible to direct this drainage to a subsurface drywell or a splash block? (TRE) 

 
13. There are a couple areas of steep slopes on the west side of the proposed house and south of the 

proposed garage. Is it possible to lower the home and increase the fill used for grading to reduce the 
amount of these steeper slopes? (TRE) 

 
MISCELLANEOUS 
 
14. The Town’s standard recreation fund fee will be levied for each new home, this fee currently 

$1,000.00 is collected when a building permit is issued. (DPW)  
 

15. For the mill and resurface note at East Park Road, please include the note stating that all vertical 
asphalt seams shall be tack coated with bituminous sealer. (TRE) 
 

16. This application was sent to Monroe County Planning for their review. Once received, their 
comments will be forwarded to the applicant for review and response. (DPW) 
 

 
NOTE:  The letters in parenthesis following each comment identifies the DRC Member listed below making the comment. 
(DPW)-Department of Public Works 
(FM) –-Fire Marshal 
(TRE) –Town Review Engineer  
 
 
 

 



DRAFT MINUTES 120924 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
PLANNING BOARD 
DECEMBER 9, 2024 

 
Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Planning Board meeting held on December 9, 2024 at 6:30PM local 
time. The meeting took place in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main 
Street. 
 
PRESENT: John Limbeck, Hali Buckley, Paul Alguire, Paula Liebschutz, Dave Jefferson, John Halldow 
 
ABSENT: Kevin Morabito 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Doug DeRue, Director of Planning, Zoning, and Development; Anna Piazza, Building 
Department Assistant; Evan Harkin, Student Member; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Kim Taylor, Town Board 
Liaison 
 
ATTENDANCE: There were 10 members of the public present.     
 
Chairman Limbeck made a motion to call the meeting to order, seconded by Board Member Jefferson. 
Following a unanimous voice vote, the meeting opened at 6:30PM, none opposed. 
 
PENDING DECISION:  
 
McMahon LaRue Associates, Geoca Subdivision 
Final Subdivision 
 
Al LaRue, of McMahon LaRue Associates, re-introduced the application, stating that this is a 4-lot subdivision, 
located at 215 Mendon Road. The subdivision proposes three new homes, one existing home, and an 80-foot-
wide right-of-way (ROW) to be dedicated to the Town of Pittsford. 
 
Chairman Limbeck stated this is not a public hearing and read the Final Subdivision resolution, which was 
unanimously approved by the Board. 
 
CONTINUED HEARING: 
  
Passero Associates, Pittsford Oaks Apartments 
Preliminary/Final Subdivision and Preliminary Site Plan 
 
Jerry Goldman, of Woods Oviatt Gilman, LLP; Danny Daniele and Anthony Daniele, of 2851 Clover, LLC; 
Andrew Burns, of Passero Associates; and Hans Lindenhovius, of Christa Construction, introduced the 
application.   
 
Chairman Limbeck stated that the applicant, 2851 Clover LLC, applied for tax incentives through County of 
Monroe Industrial Development Agency (COMIDA), which includes a portion of the project to be dedicated as 
affordable housing. He stated that COMIDA plans to act on the application on December 17th and the Planning 
Board cannot further discuss the application without knowing the outcome of the application. He encouraged 
the applicant to continue working with the Design Review & Historic Preservation Board (DRHPB). 
 
Mr. Danny Daniele stated that the application in front of the Planning Board has not changed and asked the 
Board to clarify why an action cannot be taken until COMIDA has acted.  
 



DRAFT MINUTES 120924 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Chairman Limbeck stated that the application to COMIDA includes affordable housing, which was not included 
in the application to the Town Board or Planning Board. Mr. Koegel stated that upon submission of the 
application to the Planning Board, the letter of intent stated that these apartments will be “market rate.” During 
re-zoning discussions with the Town Board, it was made clear that affordable housing was not planned and 
there is nothing in the record indicating a portion of the apartments would be designated “affordable.” This 
proposal is different than the zoning approved by Town Board. Mr. Koegel stated that COMIDA must act first 
for the Planning Board to continue consideration. If affordable housing is included in the COMIDA resolution, 
the application will no longer meet the Town Board zoning approval.  
 
Mr. Goldman stated that if the application to COMIDA is approved, only the sales and mortgage tax 
requirements will be impacted. COMIDA can adapt the resolution to remove affordable housing or change tax 
incentives.  
 
Board Member Buckley asked why an application to COMIDA was submitted knowing affordable housing 
would be considered if the intent was to remain market rate apartments. She stated that these contradictions 
encourage the Planning Board to wait for COMIDA action.  
 
Mr. Goldman stated that the COMIDA application requires review of all aspects. If the COMIDA action does not 
affect the apartment rates, the application should remain the same. Mr. Koegel stated that inclusion of 
affordable housing is not determined yet and if it is included in COMIDA approval, it changes the nature of the 
application. Chairman Limbeck stated that COMIDA has not acted yet, so the Board cannot determine if the 
affordable housing aspect of the project meets the re-zoning approval from Town Board. 
 
Board Member Alguire encouraged the applicant to continue conversations with the DRHPB. 
 
Chairman Limbeck asked for public comment. Hearing none, Chairman Limbeck stated that this public hearing 
will remain open. 
 
OTHER DISCUSSION: 
 
The minutes of November 25, 2024 were approved following a motion by Board Member Alguire, seconded by 
Board Member Buckley. Following a unanimous voice vote, the minutes were approved, none opposed.  
 
Chairman Limbeck motioned to close the meeting at 7:02PM, seconded by Board Member Liebschutz, and 
was approved by a unanimous voice vote, none opposed. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
      
 
Anna Piazza 
Building Department Assistant 

 
OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT 


	011324
	TOWN OF PITTSFORD
	PLANNING BOARD
	JANUARY 13, 2025
	The Board will hold an agenda review session in the Second-Floor Meeting Room at 6:00PM.
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	Passero Associates, Pittsford Oaks Apartments
	Preliminary/Final Subdivision and Preliminary Site Plan
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	NEW HEARING
	Thornton Engineering LLP, Warfle Subdivision
	Preliminary/Final Subdivision
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	OTHER BUSINESS
	__________________________________________________________________________________

	12 Pittsford Oaks Submission
	1-13-25  DRAFT P-OAKS PRE Siteplan 24_
	Warfle Subdivision Application 111424
	Warfle Subd 74 East Park Rd PREFIN '25
	January 8, 2025
	TOWN OF PITTSFORD
	For Planning Board Meeting 1/13/25
	GENERAL




	DRAFT 120924

